
 
 
From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 1:15 PM 
To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Leave for Aria Supervisor marriage 

 

Dear Shabeer 

DC approved a 4-day emergency leave from CHW Hikmat ullah code 1336A UC Batazai, from 

7 to 10 May 2025. 

Thanks 

 

 
From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int> 
Sent: Saturday, May 3, 2025 7:36 AM 
To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int> 
Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Leave for Aria Supervisor marriage  

  

Dear Dr Najeeb Ullah 

Approved and proceed as per ctc policy. 

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int> 
Sent: Saturday, May 3, 2025 1:40:55 PM 
To: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int> 
Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Leave for Aria Supervisor marriage  

  

Dear Sir  

 

Leave request is recommended and forwarded for further decision please  

 

Regards  

Dr. Najeeb  

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: najeeb kakar <najeebsargarah3344@gmail.com> 
Sent: Saturday, May 3, 2025 1:34:50 PM 
To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int> 
Cc: Mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <Mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: [EXT] Leave for Aria Supervisor marriage  

  

Dear sir!  
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With deu respect i am started that one of my supervisor namely hikmat Ullah code 3007 his 

marriage date  due from 6 may 2025 to 10 may 2025 .his leave application are attached for your 

reference. 

Tanks and regards najeeb udin UCPO saranan R camp  

 


